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300 SW TENTH AVENUE » SUITE 24-E » TOPEXA, KS 66612 = (785)296-2321

MEMORANDUM

‘To:  House Committee on Insurance
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 17,2010
Subject: Bill Brief for HB 2598

HB 2598 enacts the Pharmacy Benefits Manager Licensure Act, changing the
requirement that pharmacy benefits managers, or PBMs, be registered with the Insurance
Department, to being licensed by the Insurance Department. The bill also establishes new
requirements of PBMs, pertaining to business practices and transparency.

The bill amends nine statutes within article 38 of chapter 40 of the Kansas Statutes
Annotated, pertaining to third party administrators; four statutes within article 16 of chapter 65
of the Kansas Statutes Annotated that are part of the Pharmacy Audit Integrity Act; and creates
10 new sections.

Attached to this memo is a chart that briefly summarizes each section of the bill. The
chart is organized by category, namely: Business Practices; Licensure; Transparency,

Administration and Enforcement; and Definitions.
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